

Dylan Larrabee

4858 w. Blossom Dr. Doylestown, PA 18902 | 484-686-0414 | dylanlarrabee18@gmail.com

Software Engineer

I am an innovative and creative software engineer with multiple personal projects designed and implemented. Experienced and comfortable with many programming languages including c, Java, Javascript, HTML, CSS, python, and partial coherence in some others. I excel at crafting a functional solution to proposed concepts or ideas. Understanding of the idea and implementation of OOP. I have a solid understanding of web design as well as a moderate understanding of game development. I enjoy expanding my programming knowledge and am willing and wanting to learn any new language or structure that will improve my ability to create fast and effective code.

Key Strengths

- Creative: Able to produce quality products that mirror the clients needs and wants
- Versatile: Knowledgeable in many programming languages and able to easily adapt or learn
- Communication: I can easily communicate with team members and other co-workers
- Independent and Cooperative: Alone or in a team, I will work fast and efficient

Education

- Bachelors Degree in Computer Science (Software Engineering Focus) - Salisbury University, MD

My Website

- Interactive website developed by me here: <https://dylanelarrabee.netlify.app/>

More About Me

- Have developed and published multiple android apps to the android store
 - Found Here: https://play.google.com/store/apps/dev?id=4778922473057961560&hl=en_US
- Have developed multiple personal websites, both functional and for fun
- Have developed (but not published) a functional workout assistant app using react native
- Able to quickly learn unfamiliar concepts
- Unending desire to become a better programmer
- Successfully created a function app with a team for the Creek WAtcher organization at my school through my Software Engineering I and II course.
- Love coaching and practicing gymnastics in my free time.
- High nterest in human physiology, biology, exercise, and nutrition.

Work Experience

Donald Pell Gardens | 2018 | Pheonixville, PA

Garden Landscaper

- Learned proper landscaping techniques.
- Worked long and demanding days to accomplish daily tasks.
- Followed instructions to create and maintain gardens.

Aerials Gymnastics | 2018-2019 | Pheonixville, PA

Gymnastics Coach/Instructor

- Learned how to coach all ages of gymanstics.
- Worked closely with children to help them improve gymnastics skills as well as building confidence.
- Enjoyed learning to communicate with kids as a role model as well as being a respectable leader.
- Learned task management through creation and following of lesson plans.
- Tailored coaching style to match each students individual personality and skill level.

Beach Bounders Gymnastics | 2022-2023 | Fruitland, MD

Gymnastics Coach/Instructor

- Coached varying ages of recreational gymnastics.
- Applied knowledge from previous coaching experience to ensure my atheletes a safe and fun place to learn.
- Conducted private lessons for both rec and team girls.
- Helped with other jobs as needed, as well as assisted coworkers with tasks outside my specified duties.

Galaxy Gymnastics | 2023-2024 | Salisbury, MD

Gymnastics Xcel Team Coach

- Had the privilege to coach 17 amazing athletes on the Xcel gold + platinum team.
- Learned advanced coaching techniques.
- Managed a large group of athletes.
- Designed lesson plans to help each athlete improve in a safe, fun, and effective manner.
- Traveled to attend and coach at gymnastics competition meets.
- Substitute coached for higher level team when needed.

ATB Gymnastics | 2024-Current | Doylestown, PA

Gymnastics Coach/Instructor

- Instructor of recreational gymnastics.
- Quickly became a core part of the staff.
- Available to conduct private lessons as requested.